
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Flood Control Maintenance Facility (Phase 9 of the Bee Branch 

Watershed Flood Mitigation Project), US EPA Brownfields Cleanup 
Cooperative Grant Agreement 

 
DATE: November 14, 2017 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos is requesting City Council adopt a resolution approving the 
terms of the Cooperative Agreement with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for 
the City to receive $200,000 in Brownfields Cleanup Grant funding for the cleanup of the 
Blum Brownfields site as part of the Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:sv 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


